
Ladies/Gentlemen,

Please allow us to correct the Emission Designation stated in the Form 731 and page 7 of our test
report # MIC28-F90.

The calculation of the necessary bandwidth is incorrect since we applied the incorrect level of FM
modulation. The correct level of FM modulation shall be 4, not 2 as we used for original calculation,
below please find our recalculation:

For Channel Spacing = 12.5 kHz, D = 2.5 kHz max, K=1,
M = Max. Data Rate inkb/s / Level of FM = 9.6/4 = 2.4
Level of FM = 4

Bn = 2M + 2DK – 2*2.4 + 2+2.5*1 = 9.8 kHz

Our measurements per plots # 1 to 3 in Exhibit 9 of the test report show the 99% BW of 9.2 kHz
maximum which agrees with calculation.

The Emission Designation is 9K8F1D

Please allow us to correct the emission designation as above in our application.

Please contact us if if you have any questions.

Regards,

Tri M. Luu, P.Eng
Authorized Agent
Ultratech Engineering Labs Inc.
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